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Oak Ridge Operaticns
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831—8723

September 19, 1995

Mr. Nicholas L. Marton, Case Manager

Bureau of Federal Case Management

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
and Energy

5th Floor, CN 028

401 East State Street

Trenton, NJ 08625

Dear Mr. Marton:

MAYWOOD & WAYNE SITES - PROJECT OPERATIONS PLAN FOR THE SOIL WASHING TEST
PROJECT

Enclosed, for your information, are four copies of the Project Operations Plan
for the Soil Washing Test Project of the Wayne and Maywood Soils at the K-25
Site. Please note that this plan was not written to be a detailed, work
controlling document. It provides a generic overview of our planned
activities, along with certain guidance information for work to be implemented
through FUSRAP’s existing procedures and task specific work instructions. As
we have discussed, the first campaign of testing will be conducted with soils
from the Maywood storage pile. Approximately 100 tons of this material has
been sent to Oak Ridge; testing is scheduled to begin next month. A sampling
and analysis plan has also been developed and is being finalized. A copy will
be forwarded to you within a few weeks.

Please contact me at {423) 576-5724, if you have any questions about this
document.

Sincerely,

A M C e

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager
Former Sites Restoration Division

Enclosure See Administrative Record Document # M-336
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QOak Ridge Operations
P.C. Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831—8723

September 19, 1995

Ms. Angela Carpenter, Project Manager
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region II

290 Broadway, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Dear Ms. Carpenter:

MAYWOOD & WAYNE SITES - PROJECT OPERATIONS PLAN FOR THE SOIL WASHING TEST
PROJECT

Enclosed, for your information, are three copies of the Project Operations
Pian for the Soil Washing Test Project of the Wayne and Maywood Soils at the
K-25 Site. Please note that this plan was not written to be a detailed, work
controliing document. It provides a generic overview of our planned

- activities, along with certain guidance information for work to be implemented

through FUSRAP’s existing procedures and task specific work instructions. As
we have discussed, the first campaign of testing will be conducted with soils
from the Maywood storage pile. Approximately 100 tons of this material has
been sent to Oak Ridge; testing is scheduled to begin next month. A sampling
and analysis plan has also been developed and is being finalized. A copy will
be forwarded to you within a few weeks.

Please contact me at (423) 576-5724, if you have any questions about this
document. '

Sincerely,

A M Com

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager
Former Sites Restoration Division

Enclosure
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